A.\Al Habbai Contracting L.L.C

MEMO
Date: 31/05/2015
Attention : Eng. Tarek Said (Contract & Coordination Manager)
Project :  Labour Accommodation No. 2
Subject : Damages of Wind Glass by Drunken Lubour

Dear Sir,

With reference to the above mentioned project/subject, please be informed that
the labour card No. 1688 had been damaged the window doors on Friday
29/05/2015 while he was drunk.

Therefore, you are kindly requested to deduct the Dhs.1000 from the same

labour.

This for your kind information and further action.

Thanks & Regards,
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